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Mr. Harvey Hubbs 
Secretary 

March 7, 1988 

Missouri Public Service Commission 
Truman State Office Building 
Jefferson City, MO 65101 

In Re: Case Nos. A0-87-48 and ER-85-265, Our file US-165.1, 
IBEW Local 1439 

Dear Mr. Hubbs: 

I am in receipt of Mr. Byrne's letter to you of March 4, 
1988. 

I would like to clarify the position of IBEW, Local 1439 on 
the ~teulation ~ Agreement. IBEW Local 1439 takes no position 
on the document. 

WMB:mb 
cc: Thomas M. Byrne 

Robin E. Fulton 
Gerald E. Roark 
James c. Swearengen 
Richard w. French 
Willard c. Reine 
Tom Kraus 

Very truly yours, 
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William M. Barvick 


